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1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 719-7000

Nancy J. Victory Fax: (202) 719-7049
(202) 719-7388 www.wrf.com
nvictory@wif.com September 18, 2000

BY HAND

Magalie Roman Salas
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 Twelfth Street, S.W., Room TW-B204
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Supplement to Joint Applications of OnePoint Communications Corp. and Verizon
Communications for Authority to Transfer Control of Section 214 Authorizations to
Provide Domestic Interstate and International Telecommunications Services as a
Non-Dominant Carrier

Dear Ms. Salas:
'

On behalf of OnePoint Communications Corp. and Verizon Communications, this letter
notifies the Commission that, after an investigation, the Department of Justice has granted early
termination of the Hart-Scott-Rodino waiting period for the proposed transaction between OnePoint
and Verizon. In doing so, DOJ did not make a second request for information.

Please direct any questions concerning this filing to the undersigned. The undersigned
represents that she is authorized by OnePoint Communications Corp. and Verizon Communications

to submit this filing on their behalf.

Sincerely,

. /O R\V\,\Nmm\\ U
Nancy]J. Soﬁm\ 4

cc; Margaret Egler
Elizabeth Nightingale



